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IMPORTANT NOTICE FROM CITY OF PORTLAND 

To residents and property owners: A Level I Minor Residential Development application was 
submitted to the Portland Inspections Division by Ballpark Drive Development LLC to build a 
new single family home at 86 Ballpark Drive lot #9. 

In accordance with the Portland Land Use Ordinance, notices of receipt of a Level I Minor 
Residential Development application must be sent to neighbors. This application will be reviewed 
administratively by City Staff. 

Plans are available in the Portland Inspections Division, Room 315, City Hall. If you have any 
questions or wish to submit comments, contact Ann Machado, Zoning Specialist at 874-8709 or 
email amachado@portlandmaine.gov 
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Gayle Guertin - 86 Ballpark Drive lot #9 

From: Gayle Guertin 

To: Ann Machado; Marge Schmuckal 

Date: 5/7/2012 11:55 AM 

Subject: 86 Ballpark Drive lot #9 

CC: Gayle Guertin 

Single family abutters notices ere mailed out as of 5-7 -12. 

Gayle 
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05/07/2012 

CBl	 OWNER 

ANDERSON HELENE B 

BALLPARK DRIVE DEVELOPMENT 

BALLPARK DRIVE DEVELOPMENT 

BREWER KERRY A & 

MATIHEW R BREWER JTS 
-

ESPOSITO BARBARA L & 

MICHAEL A SR JTS 

HAVERTY PARK LLC 

86 BALLPARK DRIVE (LOT 9) 11:20AM 

OWNER MAILING ADDRESS PROPERTY lOCATION UNITS 

PO BOX 3693 80 BALLPARK DR 0 

PORTLAND, ME 04104 

67 HAVERTYS WAY BAllPARK DR 0 

PORTLAND, ME 04103 

67 HAVERTYS WAY 86 BALLPARK DR 0 

PORTLAND, ME 04103 

85 LESTER DR 85 LESTER DR 

PORTLAND, ME 04103 
- -

91 LESTER DR 91 LESTER DR 

PORTLAND, ME 04103 

67 HAVERTYS WAY BALLPARK DR 0 

PORTLAND, ME 04103 
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05/07/2012 86 BALLPARK DRIVE (LOT 9) 1120 AM 

CBL OWNER OWNER MAILING ADDRESS PROPERTY LOCATION UNITS 

Total Listed 6
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